

UNIVERSITY ADMISSION 2024

University courses that accept the Special Tertiary Admissions Test (STAT) as an admissions pathway













PUBLISHED BY:

Tertiary Institutions Service Centre Ltd (TISC) Level 1, 100 Royal Street East Perth WA 6004 Hours: 9.00am-4.30pm Mon-Fri

T: 08 9318 8000 E: <u>info@tisc.edu.au</u> W: <u>www.tisc.edu.au</u> FB: <u>facebook.com/TISCWA</u> This information is correct as of July 2023. Check the TISC website regularly for any updates.

If reproducing any material from this brochure, please ensure that acknowledgement is given to the source: University Admission 2024: Courses which accept STAT as the basis of admission TISC, Perth, Western Australia. 'TISC' is a registered trademark. The content of this publication is provided as general information only. It is not intended as advice and does not address the specific circumstances of any particular individual.

Editing, layout and design: Application Services, TISC. Queries about fair usage can be directed to the Manager, Application Services.

CONTENTS

FOREWORD2	
DISCLAIMER2	
PARTICIPATING UNIVERSITIES 2	
COURSES ACCEPTING STAT AS AN ADMISSION PATHWAY	2
CURTIN UNIVERSITY3	
EDITH COWAN UNIVERSITY 8	
MURDOCH UNIVERSITY.12	
THE UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME AUSTRALIA 15	
THE UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA 17	
ADDRESSES20	

FOREWORD

This brochure provides information on which courses accept the Special Tertiary Admissions Test (STAT) as an admission pathway to the five participating universities in Western Australia.

To be eligible to sit STAT, you must be an Australian or New Zealand citizen or a permanent resident of Australia who will be 20 years of age or over before 1 March 2024. If you do not meet this requirement, there may be other circumstances that allow you to sit STAT, please check the <u>TISC website</u> before proceeding.

This information is correct as of July 2023 and is based on information provided by the participating universities at the time of publication. The information in this brochure is relevant only for admission in 2024 and is subject to change without notice.

DISCLAIMER

The universities reserve the right to change the content and/or method of presentation and/or the method of assessment of any units of study, to withdraw any unit of study or program which they offer, to impose limitations on enrolment in any unit or program, and/or vary arrangements for any program.

Enquiries regarding university admissions requirements should be directed to the individual university(ies) concerned. TISC and

the participating universities cannot accept liability for any incorrect advice received from sources other than TISC, the universities or the universities' officially appointed agents.

PARTICIPATING UNIVERSITIES

Curtin University
Edith Cowan University
Murdoch University
The University of Notre Dame Australia
The University of Western Australia

COURSES ACCEPTING STAT AS AN ADMISSION PATHWAY

The following tables list the courses at Curtin University, Edith Cowan University, Murdoch University, The University of Notre Dame Australia, and The University of Western Australia, which are offered through TISC. Each course for which STAT is accepted as an admission pathway in 2023 is indicated, and the STAT elements considered for those courses are identified. The universities may have additional requirements (such as prerequisite courses at Year 12 level) for some courses.

Fees apply to sit STAT. Current fee information is listed on <u>TISC's website</u>. STAT may not be the most appropriate entry pathway for all applicants with work and life experience – TISC strongly encourages potential candidates to seek advice from the university/ies where they wish to study before booking for STAT.

CURTIN UNIVERSITY

Where it is possible to enter a course based on STAT results, the following indicates the STAT requirements for entry to Curtin courses in 2024. Note: WE = Written English test. MC = Multiple Choice test. Where courses do not accept STAT for entry, applicants are able to utilise the Written English component to demonstrate competence in English.

CURTIN PERTH COADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE And MC Verbal or Quantitat	TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements		
COARH Rechelor of Applied Science (Interior Architecture) (Honours) (Portfolio Entry) COBAC Bachelor of Business Administration (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Design in Digital Experience and Interaction Design (Portfolio Entry) COBAC Bachelor of Design in Digital Experience and Interaction Design (Portfolio Entry) CODAH Bachelor of Design in Amimation and Game Design (Portfolio Entry) CODAH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) CODAH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) CODAH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) CODAH Bachelor of Design in Forephic Design (Portfolio Entry) CODAH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) CODAH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Fine Art) (Portfolio Entry) CODAH Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) COHIB Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) COHYS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHYS Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COHIS Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COINE Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) COINE Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) COINE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) COINE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theater Arts) (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Centive Arts (Theater Arts) (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COSCH	CURTIN				
(Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COBAC Bachelor of Business Administration (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COBBC Bachelor of Design in Digital Experience and Interaction Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Animation and Game Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required COPH Bachelor of Design in Portgraphy (Portfolio Entry) Not required COFIH Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required CONCE Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required CONCE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COME Bachelor of Ars (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COME Bachelor of Ars (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COME Bachelor of Ars (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Ars (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Ars (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitati	COADH	Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design (Portfolio Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
COBBC Bachelor of Commerce (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Design in Digital Experience and Interaction Design Not required CODAH Bachelor of Design in Animation and Game Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) Not required COPH Bachelor of Seign (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COFIH Bachelor of Science (Health Fromotion) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHYS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHYS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHYS Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHC Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Fapiled Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSCH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSCH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics,	COARH		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
COBDH Bachelor of Design in Digital Experience and Interaction Design (Portfolio Entry) CODH Bachelor of Design in Animation and Game Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODFH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODFH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODFH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODFH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) Not required COFIH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Fine Art) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COFIH Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COHYS Bachelor of Science (Health Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHZ Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COIFH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COIFE Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COPHB Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSTE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. COSTE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Communications WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Description of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Science	COBAC	Bachelor of Business Administration (Portfolio Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
CODAH Bachelor of Design in Animation and Game Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODFH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODFH Bachelor of Design in Graphic Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODFH Bachelor of Design in Graphic Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODFH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) Not required COFIH Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) WE and Werbal or Quantitative COFICS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHIS Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Science (Science) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Greative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) Not required. COTHB Bachelor of Foetive Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTHB Bachelor of Foetive Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Foetive Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Foetive Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) Not accepted CUACH Bachelor of Foetive Arts (Theatre Arts)	COBBC	Bachelor of Commerce (Portfolio Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
CODFH Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Graphic Design (Portfolio Entry) Not required CODH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) Not required COFH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Fine Art) (Portfolio Entry) COFH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Fine Art) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHIS Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) COINC Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) COMDE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCB Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COSTE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSTE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Foreative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Foreative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) Not accepted CUADB Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADB Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (Boulous Bachelor of Countitative)	COBDH		Not required		
CODGH Bachelor of Design in Graphic Design (Portfolio Entry) COPH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) Not required COFIH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Fine Art) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Psychology (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COIFH Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COICE Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required COTHH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUACH Bachelor of Policia Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUABE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) Not accepted CUABH Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences Not accepted CUABH Bachelor of Foundation (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative CUAGE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences Not accepted CUABH Bachelor of Applied	CODAH	Bachelor of Design in Animation and Game Design (Portfolio Entry)	Not required		
CODPH Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry) COFIH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Fine Art) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Psychology (Portfolio Entry) Rot required COHCS Bachelor of Psychology (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Psychology (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COIFH Bachelor of Information (Portfolio Entry) COINE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) COINE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) COMDE Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSDE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUABE Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUABE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences Not accepted CUABH Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences Not accepted CUABH Bachelor of Advanc	CODFH	Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design (Portfolio Entry)	Not required		
COFIH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Fine Art) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COIFH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COITE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Communications WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUACH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADB Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) Not accepted CUACHE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Scie	CODGH	Bachelor of Design in Graphic Design (Portfolio Entry)	Not required		
COHCS Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COHYS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHYS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHZS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) Not required COHZB Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COINC Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COPEH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTPH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUACH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CODPH	Bachelor of Design in Photography (Portfolio Entry)	Not required		
COHIS Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Psychology (Portfolio Entry) Not required Not required Not required Not required WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required OINCE Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COPEH Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted Not accepted Not accepted Not accepted Not accepted Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COFIH	Bachelor of Creative Arts (Fine Art) (Portfolio Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
COHYS Bachelor of Psychology (Portfolio Entry) COHZS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COIFH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Entry) COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COITE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) Eachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required COTH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADH Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUADH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science Not accepted Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COHCS	Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (Portfolio Entry)	Not required		
COHZS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) (Portfolio Entry) COIFH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COITE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCB Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTHB Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTHB Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUACH Bachelor of Communications WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADE Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADB Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADB Bachelor of Science (Science (Honours) Not accepted CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science (Honours)) in Earth Sciences Not accepted CUADH Bachelor of Science (Science (Honours)) in Earth Science Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COHIS	Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences) (Portfolio Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
COIFH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication (Portfolio Entry) COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) Not required COITE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) Not required COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COPEH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSDE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTHB Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Communications WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADS Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted CUAHH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COHYS	Bachelor of Psychology (Portfolio Entry)	Not required		
COINC Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry) COINC Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) COPEH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSDE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSDE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTPH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Communications WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences CUAEE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COHZS		Not required		
COITE Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry) COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COPEH Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSDE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Communications WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences Not accepted CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COIFH		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
COMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSDE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTHH Bachelor of Communications WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUACH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADB Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUADE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COINC	Bachelor of Innovation (Portfolio Entry)	Not required		
COMME Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. Not required. Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. Not required. Can be used to ME and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not required. Not required. Can be used to ME and MC Verbal or Quantitative. Not required. Can be used to ME and MC Verbal or Quantitative. Not required. Not required. Can be used to ME and MC Verbal or Quantitative. Not required. Can be used to ME and MC Verbal or Quantitative. WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative. Not accepted. WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. Not accepted. WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative. Not accepted. Not accepted. WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative. Not accepted. Not accepted. Not accepted. Not accepted. WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. Not accepted. Not acce	COITE	Bachelor of Information Technology (Portfolio Entry)	Not required		
the course-specific prerequisite. COPEH Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COSDE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) Not required. Can be used to meet the course-specific prerequisite. COSYE Entry) Not required Not required COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative COTPH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) Not required CUACH Bachelor of Communications WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUADS Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) Not accepted CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	COMDE	Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science (Portfolio Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
COSCH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) CUACH Bachelor of Communications CUACH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design CUADH Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUAEE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COMME	Bachelor of Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
COSDE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COSYE Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) CUACH Bachelor of Communications CUACH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design CUADB Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUACH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUACH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) We and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COPEH	Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
COSYE Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry) COSYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) CUACH Bachelor of Communications CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design CUADB Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences CUAEE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAMH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COSCH	Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts) (Portfolio Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
COTHH Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry) COTHH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) CUACH Bachelor of Communications CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design CUADB Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) CUAEE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAGH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAGH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COSDE	Bachelor of Applied Geology (Portfolio Entry)			
COTPH Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry) CUACH Bachelor of Communications CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design CUADB Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUADB Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUADE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAMH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COSYE		Not required		
CUACH Bachelor of Communications CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design CUADS Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUAEE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COTHH	Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts) (Portfolio Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
CUADE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design CUADS Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUAEE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAMH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	COTPH	Bachelor of Education (Primary Education) (Portfolio Entry)	Not required		
CUADH Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design CUADS Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUAEE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CUACH	Bachelor of Communications	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
CUADS Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours) CUAEE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAMH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CUADE		Not accepted		
CUAEE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) We and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Quantitative	CUADH	Bachelor of Design in Advertising and Design	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
CUAEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Drama CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAMH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CUADS	Bachelor of Advanced Biomedical Science (Honours)	Not accepted		
CUAGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) CUAMH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) We and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Quantitative	CUAEE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Earth Sciences	Not accepted		
CUAHH Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUAMH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) WE and MC Quantitative	CUAEH	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative		
CUAMH Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management) WE and MC Quantitative	CUAGE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Agriculture Science	Not accepted		
	CUAHH	Bachelor of Applied Science (Architectural Science)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
	CUAMH	Bachelor of Applied Science (Construction Management)	WE and MC Quantitative		
	CUANE		Not accepted		

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
CUAPH	Bachelor of Urban and Regional Planning	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUARH	Bachelor of Applied Science (Interior Architecture) (Honours)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUBAC	Bachelor of Business Administration	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUBBC	Bachelor of Commerce	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUBCE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Biochemistry	Not accepted
CUBDH	Bachelor of Design in Digital Experience and Interaction Design	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUBEE	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	Not accepted
CUBEH	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Science Education in Biology	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
CUBGE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Computing	Not accepted
CUBRE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Industrial and Applied Mathematics	Not accepted
CUCCE	Bachelor of Computing (Cyber Security)	Not accepted
CUCDH	Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal
CUCEE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Chemistry, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	Not accepted
CUCEH	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Science Education in Chemistry	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
CUCHE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Chemistry, Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	Not accepted
CUCHH	Bachelor of Arts in Chinese	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUCIE	Bachelor of Technology (Computer Systems and Networking)/Bachelor of Information Technology (double degree)	Not accepted
CUCLE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Financial Mathematics	Not accepted
CUCME	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science, Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	Not accepted
CUCPE	Bachelor of Computing (Computer Science)	Not accepted
CUCRE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Coastal and Marine Science	Not accepted
CUCSE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	Not accepted
CUCWH	Bachelor of Arts in Creative Writing	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUCXE	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical Engineering), Bachelor of Science (Extractive Metallurgy) (double degree)	Not accepted
CUCYE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Chemistry	Not accepted
CUDAE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Data Science	Not accepted
CUDAH	Bachelor of Design in Animation and Game Design	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUDCE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Data Science, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	Not accepted
CUDFE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mining	Not accepted
CUDFH	Bachelor of Design in Fashion Design	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUDGH	Bachelor of Design in Graphic Design	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUDNE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Molecular Genetics	Not accepted
CUDPH	Bachelor of Design in Photography	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUDSE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Data Science, Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	Not accepted
CUEBE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Biology, Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	Not accepted

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
CUECE	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science (Science) in Computer Science (double degree)	Not accepted
CUECH	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Humanities and Social Sciences Education in Economics	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUEDE	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science (Science) in Data Science (double degree)	Not accepted
CUEDH	Bachelor of Educational Studies	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUEEH	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - English Education	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUEGE	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil and Construction Engineering), Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mining (double degree)	Not accepted
CUEPE	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics (double degree)	Not accepted
CUEPH	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Science Education in Health and Physical Education	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUERE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Earth Science	Not accepted
CUESE	Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	WE and MC Quantitative
CUETE	Bachelor of Technology (Computer Systems and Networking)	Not accepted
CUEVE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Biology, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	Not accepted
CUEWE	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours), Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	Not accepted
CUEXE	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical Engineering), Bachelor of Science (Science) in Chemistry (double degree)	Not accepted
CUFIH	Bachelor of Creative Arts (Fine Art)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUFSE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Food Science	Not accepted
CUGBE	Bachelor of Applied Geology, Bachelor of Science in Environmental Biology (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUGCE	Bachelor of Applied Geology, Bachelor of Commerce in Finance (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUH3S	Bachelor of Science (Psychology and Human Resource Management)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUH4S	Bachelor of Science (Nursing) Conversion Program for Registered Nurses (Non-Registration Nurse stream)	Not accepted
СИНВН	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Science Education in Human Biology	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUHCS	Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
СИННН	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Humanities and Social Sciences Education in History	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUHHS	Bachelor of Science (Oral Health Therapy)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUHIS	Bachelor of Science (Health Sciences)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUHKS	Bachelor of Science (Nutrition and Food Science)	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
CUHLH	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Humanities and Social Sciences Education in Politics and Law	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUHNS	Bachelor of Science (Nutrition), Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion) (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
CUHPS	Bachelor of Pharmacy (Honours)	Not accepted

CUHOS Bachelor of Science (Nursing) Conversion Program for Registered Not accepted CUHRS Bachelor of Science (Occupational Therapy) (Honours) Not accepted CUHRS Bachelor of Science (Science) (Physiotherapy) (Honours) Not accepted CUHRS Bachelor of Science (Speech Pathology) (Honours) Not accepted CUHRS Bachelor of Science (Physiotherapy) (Honours) Not accepted CUHRS Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUHRS Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUHRS Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUHRS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUHRS Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Not accepted CUIRS Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Not accepted CUIRC Bachelor of Arts in Digital and Social Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIRC Bachelor of Individual WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIRC Bachelor of Individual WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIRC Bachelor of Individual Relations WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIRC Bachelor of Individual Relations CUIRC Bachelor of Individual Relations CUIRC Bachelor of Arts in International Relations CUIRC Bachelor of Arts in History WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIRC Bachelor of Arts in History WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIRC Bachelor of Arts in Internation	TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
CUHSH Social Sciences Education (Secondary Education) - Humanities and Social Sciences Education in Geography CUHSB Bachelor of Science (Speech Pathology) (Honours) Not accepted Not accepted Sachelor of Science (Health Promotin), Bachelor of Science (Science), Information and Communication CUHSB Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Ver	CUHQS		Not accepted
Social Sciences Education in Geography CUHSS Bachelor of Science (Speech Pathology) (Honours) CUHS Bachelor of Science (Physiotherapy) (Honours) CUHUS Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion), Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion), Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion), Bachelor of Science (Health Safety) (double degree) CUHVS Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine) CUHS Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine) CUHS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) CUHS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) CUHS Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Technology CUICH Bachelor of Ats in Digital and Social Media CUICH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication CUINC Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication CUINC Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (Human Rebetor of Arts in International Relations CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Rebetor of Arts in International Relations) (double degree) CUITE Bachelor of Information Technology CUITE Bachelor of Information Technology CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Atts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Atts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Atts in Journalism CUIDE Bachelor of Atts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted CUIDE Bachelor of Atts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verba	CUHRS	Bachelor of Science (Occupational Therapy) (Honours)	Not accepted
CUHTS Bachelor of Science (Physiotherapy) (Honours) Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion), Bachelor of Science (Health Mod Safety) (double degree) CUHYS Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine) CUHYS Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine) CUHYS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) CUHYS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) CUHYS Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication CUICH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication CUICH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (DUIDE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (DUIDE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (DUIDE Bachelor of Arts in History WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in History WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted CUIDE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUIDE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIDE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUIDE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUIDE Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Bachelor of Laws, Bachel	CUHSH		WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUHUS Bachelor of Science (Health Promotion), Bachelor of Science (Health and Safety) (double degree) CUHYS Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine) CUHYS Bachelor of Psychology CUHZS Bachelor of Psychology CUHZS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) CUHZS Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Technology CUICE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Technology CUICH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Technology CUICH Bachelor of Pulp Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations) (double degree) CUITE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUIVE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIVE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIVE Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Arts in Science (Honours) in Physics CUIVE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Internation in Physics CUIVE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science	CUHSS	Bachelor of Science (Speech Pathology) (Honours)	Not accepted
and Safety) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUHYS Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUHS Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Technology CUICH Bachelor of Arts in Digital and Social Media CUIFB Bachelor of Arts in Digital and Social Media CUIFH Bachelor of Arts in Digital and Social Media CUIFH Bachelor of Innovation CUIFH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Fabrication CUIFH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRH Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations) CUITE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in History CUIVE Bachelor of Avaneed Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUIVE Bachelor of Avaneed Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIVE Bachelor of Avaneed Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIVE Bachelor of Avaneed Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIVE Bachelor of Avaneed Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUIVE Bachelor of Avaneed Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUIVE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUIVE Bachelor of Avaneed Science (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUIVE Bachelor of Avaneed Science (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Enws, Bachelor of Ormmerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal	CUHTS	, , , ,	Not accepted
CUHYS Bachelor of Psychology WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CH2S Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative MC Albertor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Technology Technology WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CH2D Bachelor of Arts in Digital and Social Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CH2D Bachelor of Posign in Design Innovation and Fabrication WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CH2D Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (Human Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (Human Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Bachelor of Science (Science)) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and Mc Verbal or Quantitative Medicular description of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and Mc Verbal or Quantitative Medicular Medi	CUHUS		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUICS Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Culfer Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative Culfer Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Culfer Bachelor of Innovation and Fabrication WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) Not accepted (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or	CUHVS	Bachelor of Science (Laboratory Medicine)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUICE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Information and Communication Technology CUICH Bachelor of Arts in Digital and Social Media CUIFH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication CUINE Bachelor of Innovation CUINE Bachelor of Innovation CUINE Bachelor of Arts in Digital and Social Media CUINE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (Idouble degree) CUIRH Bachelor of Arts in International Relations CUIRH Bachelor of Arts in International Relations CUIRE Bachelor of Arts in International Relations CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations) (double degree) CUITE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (Idouble degree) CUIYE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (Idouble degree) CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in History CUIYE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUIYE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUIYE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIYE Bachelor of Arts in Journalism CUIYE Bachelor of Arts in Journalism CUIYE Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal	CUHYS	Bachelor of Psychology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
Technology CUICH Bachelor of Arts in Digital and Social Media CUIFH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce CUINE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce CUIRH Bachelor of Arts in International Relations Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human) Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUITE Bachelor of Information Technology Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIYE Bachelor of Arts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in History WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted Not accepted Not accepted Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted Not accepted Not accepted Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and	CUHZS	Bachelor of Science (Health, Safety and Environment)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUIFH Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative CUINC Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRH Bachelor of Arts in International Relations WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative ME and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative ME and MC Verbal and Quantitative ME and MC Verbal and Quantitative ME and MC Verbal and Quantitat	CUICE		Not accepted
CUINC Bachelor of Innovation WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative (double degree) Rachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) Not accepted (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Bachelor of Arts in International Relations WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIRS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations) (double degree) Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource Management and Industrial Relations) (double degree) Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource Management and Industrial Relations) (double degree) Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource (Arts in History WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource (Arts in History WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource Resource (Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource Resource) Resource (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science Not accepted Resource (Science) (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science Not accepted Resource (Arts in Japanese WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource) Resource of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Computer Science (double degree) Not accepted Resource of Curking Resource of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource of Science in Computer Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Fonours) in Physics Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Resource of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative Resource of Medicine, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) Resource of Commerce (WE and MC Verbal	CUICH	Bachelor of Arts in Digital and Social Media	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUINE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUIRH Bachelor of Arts in International Relations Bachelor of Arts (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations) (double degree) CUIRE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIVE (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUIGE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIDH Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIDE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUIDH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUIDH Bachelor of Arts in Japanese WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIRE Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Arts in Korean CUILAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUILAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIDAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verb	CUIFH	Bachelor of Design in Design Innovation and Fabrication	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUIRH Bachelor of Arts in International Relations CUIRS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations) (double degree) CUITE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIVE (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in History CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in History CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in History CUIYH Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUIYH Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIYH Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in Japanese WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in Japanese WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIRE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIRE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILCH Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILCH Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILCE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Parts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILCE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILCE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIMB Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics Not accepted CUIMB Bachelor of Feducation (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE	CUINC	Bachelor of Innovation	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUIRS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations) (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIYH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in History CUJGE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUJGE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUJGE Bachelor of Arts in Journalism CUJPE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJPE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJPE Bachelor of Fingineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (double degree) CUKNH Bachelor of India in Korean CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CULBC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CULBC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies CULLE Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies CULLE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics CULLC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCP Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMPB Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Qu	CUINE		Not accepted
CUITE Bachelor of Information Technology CUIVE Glober of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in History CUIDE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUIGE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIJOH Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUIJOH Bachelor of Arts in Journalism CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in Journalism CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIDH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUIJOH Bachelor of Arts in Japanese WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIDE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUIDRE Bachelor of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC Bachelor of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC Bachelor of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILLAC Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILLAC Bachelor of Ards in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILLAC Bachelor of Ards in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILLAC Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics Not accepted CUILLAC Bachelor of Laws WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC CUILAC Bachelor of Advanced Science (Proychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC Bachelor of Elwas Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUILAC CUILAC Bachelor of Geducation (Secondary Education) - Mathematics WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to	CUIRH	Bachelor of Arts in International Relations	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUIVE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUIYH Bachelor of Arts in History Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUJGE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUJGE Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUJGE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUJGE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJGE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJGE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUJGE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJGE Bachelor of Arts in Korean CUJGE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CUJGE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CUJGE Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies CUJGE Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies CUJGE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics CUJGE Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) CUJCE Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery Not accepted CUMDE Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery Not accepted CUMDE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics CUMDEH Bachelor of Agribusiness WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative "STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal	CUIRS		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUIVE (double degree) CUIVE Bachelor of Arts in History CUJDE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science CUJGE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUJOH Bachelor of Arts in Journalism CUJPE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUJOH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUJPH Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUJPH Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJPH Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (double degree) CUKNH Bachelor of Arts in Korean CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULHE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics CULLC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULMAC Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMAB Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMBE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science CUMBE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STATA alone is required to satisfy the course prerequisite CUMPH Bachelor of Agribusiness WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STATA alone is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STATA alone is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STATA alone is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STATA alone is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal	CUITE	Bachelor of Information Technology	Not accepted
CUJDE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science Not accepted Not accepted Science (UJOH Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUJPE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUJPE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUJPE Bachelor of Arts in Japanese WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative ME and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULNE Bachelor of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULBC Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULHE Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULLC Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative with Alambian Science Media Production (Secondary Education) - Mathematics WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative with Alambian Science Psychology) WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative with Alambian Science Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and	CUIVE	,	Not accepted
CUJGE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science CUJOH Bachelor of Arts in Journalism CUJPE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUJPH Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJPH Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJPH Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (double degree) CUKNH Bachelor of Arts in Korean CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULBC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULHE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics Not accepted CULLC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics Not accepted CUMBE Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery Not accepted CUMDE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics CUMHE Bachelor of Agribusiness WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CUIYH	Bachelor of Arts in History	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUJOH Bachelor of Arts in Journalism WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUJPE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (double degree) Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULAC Bachelor of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULHE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics Not accepted CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery Not accepted CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative "STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite CUMPH Bachelor of Agribusiness WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC V	CUJDE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Agricultural Science	Not accepted
CUJPE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science CUJPH Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJRE Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (double degree) CUKNH Bachelor of Arts in Korean CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULBC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics CULLC Bachelor of Laws Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CUJGE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Environmental Science	Not accepted
CUJPH Bachelor of Arts in Japanese CUJRE Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (double degree) CUKNH Bachelor of Arts in Korean CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics CULHE Bachelor of Laws Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUMAE Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery Not accepted CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CUJOH	Bachelor of Arts in Journalism	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUJRE Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronic Engineering), Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (double degree) CUKNH Bachelor of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULBC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULCH Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULHE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics CULLC Bachelor of Laws Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery Not accepted CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science CUMBE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics CUMME Bachelor of Agribusiness WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite CUMME Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CUJPE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Coastal and Marine Science	Not accepted
CUKNH Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (double degree) CUKNH Bachelor of Arts in Korean WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted CUMBE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. "STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CUJPH	Bachelor of Arts in Japanese	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CULAC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative Not accepted Not accepted CUMBS Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery Not accepted WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CUJRE		Not accepted
CULBC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) CULCH Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies CULHE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics CULLC Bachelor of Laws CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science CUMBE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics CUMME Bachelor of Agribusiness CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CUKNH	Bachelor of Arts in Korean	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CULCH Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies CULHE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics CULLC Bachelor of Laws CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science CUMBH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics CUMBH Bachelor of Agribusiness CUMBH Bachelor of Agribusiness CUMPH Bachelor of Surgery CUMPH Bachelor of Surgery ME and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CULAC	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CULHE Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics Not accepted CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery Not accepted CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative CUMEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CULBC	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CULLC Bachelor of Laws Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science CUMDE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics CUMEH Bachelor of Agribusiness CUMME Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CULCH	Bachelor of Arts in English and Cultural Studies	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CULPC Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology) CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science CUMDE Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education Bachelor of Agribusiness CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CULHE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Physics	Not accepted
CUMAE Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science CUMEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite CUMME Bachelor of Agribusiness CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CULLC	Bachelor of Laws	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUMBS Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery CUMDE Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science CUMEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education Bachelor of Agribusiness CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CULPC	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUMEH Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science CUMEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education Bachelor of Agribusiness CUMME Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CUMAE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Mathematics	Not accepted
CUMEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CUMBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery	·
CUMEH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Mathematics Education *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite CUMME Bachelor of Agribusiness CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CUMDE	Bachelor of Multidisciplinary Science	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUMPH Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	CUMEH		*STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy
Media Production and Analysis CUMPS Bachelor of Science (Psychology), Bachelor of Commerce (Marketing) (double degree) WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative	CUMME	Bachelor of Agribusiness	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
(Marketing) (double degree)	CUMPH	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUMSE Bachelor of Mine and Engineering Surveying WE and MC Quantitative	CUMPS		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
	CUMSE	Bachelor of Mine and Engineering Surveying	WE and MC Quantitative

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
CUOMC	Bachelor of Commerce - Online	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUP1S	Bachelor of Science (Nursing)	WE and MC Verbal
CUPCH	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Science Education in Psychology	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUPEH	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - Science Education in Physics	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
CUPHE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics, Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	Not accepted
CUPLH	Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology and Sociology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUPWH	Bachelor of Arts in Professional Writing and Publishing	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CURWS	Bachelor of Social Work	WE and MC Verbal
CUSCH	Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen Arts)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUSDE	Bachelor of Applied Geology	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUSEE	Bachelor of Computing (Software Engineering)	Not accepted
CUSFE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Software Development	Not accepted
CUSIS	Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative. *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
CUSPE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Physics	Not accepted
CUSRS	Bachelor of Science (Medical Radiation Science) in Radiation Therapy	Not accepted
CUSSH	Bachelor of Arts in Security and Strategic Studies	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUSUH	Bachelor of Arts in Geography	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUSWE	Bachelor of Science (Actuarial Science)	Not accepted
CUSXS	Bachelor of Science (Medical Radiation Science) in Medical Imaging	Not accepted
CUSYE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Environmental Science	Not accepted
CUTHH	Bachelor of Creative Arts (Theatre Arts)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUTKH	Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood Education)	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUTPH	Bachelor of Education (Primary Education)	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUUTL	UniReady Enabling Program	Not required
CUVAH	Bachelor of Education (Secondary Education) - The Arts Education in Visual Arts	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
CUWAE	Bachelor of Science (Science) in Extractive Metallurgy	Not accepted
CUXSS	Bachelor of Science (Exercise and Sport Science)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CUYKE	Bachelor of Advanced Science (Honours) in Data Science	Not accepted
NORTHA	M (MURESK)	
CONAE	Associate Degree in Agribusiness (Portfolio Entry)	Not required
	UNIVERSITIES CENTRE	
CPUTL	UniReady Enabling Program	Not required
KALGOO		
CKBBC	Bachelor of Commerce	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
CKPBC	Bachelor of Commerce (Portfolio Entry)	Not required
	Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood Education)	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
	Bachelor of Education (Primary Education)	WE and MC Verbal and Quantitative
	UniReady Enabling Program	Not required
	, , ,	•

EDITH COWAN UNIVERSITY

The following table indicates ECU courses whereby STAT can be considered as an admission pathway for entry in 2024. When using STAT as an admission pathway, applicants and prospective students should complete both the Written English **and** MC Quantitative **or** MC Verbal components of the test.

* Highly competitive courses with limited places – STAT may not guarantee a place in the course Note: WE = Written English, MC = Multiple Choice test.

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements		
	JOONDALUP			
EDJAV	Diploma in Aviation	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EDJEN	Diploma of Environmental Health	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJACO	Bachelor of Arts / Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJAMC	Bachelor of Science (Paramedical Science)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJASC	Bachelor of Science (Exercise and Sports Science)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJATC	Bachelor of Aviation	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJBCC	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Biological Science Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite		
EJBIO	Bachelor of Biomedical Science (Bioscience)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJBMC	Bachelor of Science (Biomedical Science)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJBRC	Bachelor of Global Sport Business Management	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJBTA	Bachelor of Technology (Aeronautical)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJCAE	Bachelor of Engineering (Civil and Environmental) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite		
EJCEC	Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Communications) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite		
EJCEM	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Chemistry Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJCHE	Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite		
EJCNC	Bachelor of Counter Terrorism Security and Intelligence	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJCOM	Bachelor of Commerce	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJCOP	Bachelor of Commerce (Human Resource Management) / Bachelor of Psychology (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJCOU	Bachelor of Counselling	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJCPC	Bachelor of Computer Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJCRC	Associate Degree in Criminology and Justice	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJCSI	Bachelor of Cybercrime, Security and Intelligence	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative		
EJECC	Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite		
EJECO	Bachelor of Engineering Honours / Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite		
EJEEC	Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Power) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite		

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
EJEGC	Bachelor of Engineering Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJEIC	Bachelor of Engineering Honours / Bachelor of Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJELC	Bachelor of Engineering Honours / Bachelor of Laws (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJENC	Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJERE	Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical and Renewable Energy) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJESR	Bachelor of Science (Exercise Science and Rehabilitation)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJEVS	Bachelor of Environmental Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJEXC	Bachelor of Science (Exercise and Sports Science) / Bachelor of Commerce (Sport Business) (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJHEC	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Food and Materials Technologies: Home Economics	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJHOC	Bachelor of Hospitality and Tourism Management	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJHSC	Bachelor of Health Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJIES	Bachelor of Science (International Exercise and Sports Science)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJIOC	Bachelor of Engineering (Instrumentation Control and Automation) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJITC	Bachelor of Information Technology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJJSC	Bachelor of Psychology, Criminology and Justice	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJJTC	Bachelor of Laws / Bachelor of Criminology and Justice (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJJUC	Bachelor of Criminology and Justice	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJLAC	Bachelor of Laws	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJLCO	Bachelor of Laws / Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJLEC	Bachelor of Laws (Graduate Entry)	Not accepted as an entry pathway. STAT WE may be used to satisfy English competency.
EJLPC	Bachelor of Laws / Bachelor of Psychology (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJMAC	Bachelor of Marketing, Advertising and Public Relations	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJMAR	Bachelor of Engineering (Maritime) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJMMC	Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics) Honours / Bachelor of Technology (Motorsports) (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJMSC	Bachelor of Technology (Motorsports)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
EJMTC	Bachelor of Engineering (Mechatronics) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJNFC	Bachelor of Arts / Bachelor of Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJNGC	Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJNKC	Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Systems) Honours / Bachelor of Computer Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJNRC	Bachelor of Science (Nursing) - Registered Nursing	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJNWC	Bachelor of Science (Cyber Security)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJOTC	Bachelor of Science (Occupational Therapy)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJPEC	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Health and Physical Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJPET	Bachelor of Engineering (Petroleum Engineering) Honours	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJPHY	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Physics Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJPSY	Bachelor of Psychology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJPYC	Bachelor of Psychology and Counselling	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJSAC	Bachelor of Speech Pathology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJSBM	Bachelor of Global Sport Business Management (International)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJSCC	Bachelor of Social Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJSCO	Bachelor of Science / Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJSIC	Bachelor of Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJSNC	Bachelor of Science (Nursing) / Bachelor of Science (Midwifery) (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJTEH	Bachelor of Technology (Engineering)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJTHC	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Mathematics Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative *STAT alone is not accepted for entry. Applicant is required to satisfy the course prerequisite
EJTKC	Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood Studies)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJTPC	Bachelor of Education (Primary)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EJYOW	Bachelor of Youth Work	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EPCJC	University Preparation Course	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MOUNT I	AWLEY	
ECART	Bachelor of Arts (Portfolio Entry)	Not required
ECDES	Bachelor of Design (Portfolio Entry)	Not required
ECMCO	Bachelor of Media and Communications (Portfolio Entry)	Not required
EMACO	Bachelor of Arts / Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMART	Bachelor of Arts	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMCAC	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Visual Arts Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMCVC	Bachelor of Arts / Bachelor of Media and Communications (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMDES	Bachelor of Design	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMDPC	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Drama Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
EMDTC	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Design and Technology Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMENC	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - English Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMGMC	Bachelor of Global Media and Communication	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMMCO	Bachelor of Media and Communications	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMNFC	Bachelor of Arts / Bachelor of Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMSSC	Bachelor of Education (Secondary) - Humanities and Social Science Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMTKC	Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood Studies)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EMTPC	Bachelor of Education (Primary)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EPCMC	University Preparation Course	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
SOUTH V	VEST	
EBART	Bachelor of Arts (Bunbury)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EBCOM	Bachelor of Commerce	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EBHSC	Bachelor of Health Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EBNRC	Bachelor of Science (Nursing) - Registered Nursing	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EBSIC	Bachelor of Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EBSKC	Bachelor of Social Work	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EBSNC	Bachelor of Science (Nursing) / Bachelor of Science (Midwifery) (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EBTKC	Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood Studies)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EBTPC	Bachelor of Education (Primary)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EDBEN	Diploma of Environmental Health	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
EPCBC	University Preparation Course	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative

MURDOCH UNIVERSITY

Where it is possible to enter a course on the basis of STAT results, the following indicates the STAT requirements for entry to Murdoch courses in 2024. Note: WE = Written English test, MC = Multiple Choice test. Where courses do not accept STAT for entry, applicants are able to utilise the Written English component to demonstrate competence in English.

	Course Name	CTAT was assistant and a
TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
PERTH		
MUAAD	Bachelor of Arts in International Aid and Development	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUAAS	Bachelor of Arts in Asian Studies	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUACD	Bachelor of Arts in Community Development	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUAEC	Bachelor of Arts in English and Creative Writing	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUAHI	Bachelor of Arts in History	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUAIN	Bachelor of Arts in Indonesian	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUAJS	Bachelor of Arts in Japanese	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUAPC	Bachelor of Arts in Psychology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUAPH	Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUAPO	Bachelor of Arts in Politics and International Studies	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUASO	Bachelor of Arts in Sociology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUASU	Bachelor of Arts in Sustainable Development	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUATE	Bachelor of Arts in Tourism and Events	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUATH	Bachelor of Arts in Theatre and Creative Production	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUBAC	Bachelor of Business in Accounting	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUBBL	Bachelor of Business in Business Law	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
	Bachelor of Business, Bachelor of Entrepreneurship and Innovation	
MUBEI	(combined degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUBFI	Bachelor of Business in Finance	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUBHR	Bachelor of Business in Human Resources Management	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUBHT	Bachelor of Business in Hospitality and Tourism Management	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUBIB	Bachelor of Business in International Business	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUBMK	•	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUBMN	Bachelor of Business in Management	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUBSC	Bachelor of Business, Bachelor of Agricultural Science (combined degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
	Bachelor of Business in Entrepreneurship and Innovation	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
	Bachelor of Criminology, Bachelor of Arts in Psychology (combined	
MUCAP	degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
	Bachelor of Criminology, Bachelor of Communication (combined	
MUCBC	degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCBS	Bachelor of Criminology, Bachelor of Science (combined degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCCB	Bachelor of Criminology in Criminal Behaviour	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCCM	Bachelor of Communication, Bachelor of Creative Media (combined	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
	degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCCS	Bachelor of Criminology in Crime Science Bachelor of Creative Media in Games Art and Design	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCGD	Bachelor of Creative Media in Graphic Design	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCGM		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
IVIOOGIVI	Bachelor of Criminology, Bachelor of Global Security (combined	The and MO verbal of Qualiticative
MUCGS	degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCJO	Bachelor of Communication in Journalism	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCLS	Bachelor of Criminology in Legal Studies	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCPH	Bachelor of Creative Media in Photography	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCSO	Bachelor of Creative Media in Sound	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
MUCSP	Bachelor of Creative Media in Screen Production	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCST	Bachelor of Communication in Strategic Communication	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCWC	Bachelor of Criminology in White Collar and Corporate Crime	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUCWE	Bachelor of Communication in Web Communication	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUDAB	Bachelor of Data Analytics in Business Intelligence	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEAM	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - Advanced Mathematics	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEBE	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - Biology and Environmental Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEBH	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - Biology and Human Biology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEBU	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - Geography and Business and Enterprise (HASS)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUECP	Bachelor of Education in Early Childhood and Primary Teaching	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - Earth and	
MUEEE	Environmental Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEEN	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - English	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEHI	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - History (HASS)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEHP	Bachelor of Education in Primary, 1-10 Health and Physical Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEMT	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - Mathematics	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUENE	Bachelor of Engineering Honours in Environmental Engineering	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
	Bachelor of Engineering Honours in Industrial Control and Automation	
MUENI	Engineering	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUENR	Bachelor of Engineering Honours in Electrical and Renewable Energy Engineering	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEPE	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - Physical Education	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEPH	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - Physical Sciences	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEPL	Bachelor of Education in Secondary Teaching - Politics (HASS)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUEPT	Bachelor of Education in Primary Teaching	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUFSN	Bachelor of Food Science and Nutrition	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUGSA	Bachelor of Global Security in Terrorism and Counterterrorism Studies	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUGSC	Bachelor of Global Security in Cyberspace, Policy and Security	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUGSE	Bachelor of Global Security in Environment, Conflict and Security	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUGSP	Bachelor of Global Security in Politics and International Studies	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUITB	Bachelor of Information Technology and Business	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MULAP	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts in Psychology (combined degree)	Not accepted
MULAW	Bachelor of Laws	Not accepted
MULBA	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Arts (combined degree)	Not accepted
MULBB	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Business (combined degree)	Not accepted
MULBS	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science (combined degree)	Not accepted
MULCM	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Communication (combined degree)	Not accepted
MULCR	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Criminology (combined degree)	Not accepted
MULGL	Bachelor of Laws (Graduate Entry)	Not accepted
MULGS	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Global Security (combined degree)	Not accepted
MULIT	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Information Technology (combined degree)	Not accepted
MULSP	Bachelor of Laws, Bachelor of Science in Psychology (combined degree)	Not accepted
MUNUE	Bachelor of Nursing - Enrolled Nurses	Not accepted
MUNUM		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUNUR	Bachelor of Nursing - School Leavers	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUOTC	OnTrack Flex (Enabling course)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUOTS	OnTrack Sprint (Enabling course)	Not accepted
	1 \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	•

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
MUSAH	Bachelor of Agricultural Science in Animal Health	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSAI	Bachelor of Information Technology in Artificial Intelligence and Autonomous Systems	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSAS	Bachelor of Agricultural Science in Animal Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSBI	Bachelor of Science in Marine Biology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSBM	Bachelor of Science (Medical, Molecular & Forensic Sciences) in Biomedical Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSCH	Bachelor of Science (Physical Sciences) in Chemistry	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSCL	Bachelor of Science (Medical, Molecular & Forensic Sciences) in Clinical Laboratory Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSCP	Bachelor of Science in Chiropractic Science, Bachelor of Clinical Chiropractic	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSCS	Bachelor of Information Technology in Computer Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSCW	Bachelor of Science in Conservation and Wildlife Biology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSEI	Bachelor of Engineering Technology - Industrial Control and Automation Engineering	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSEM	Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science and Management	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSER	Bachelor of Engineering Technology - Electrical and Renewable Energy Engineering	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSET	Bachelor of Engineering Technology - Environmental Engineering	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSFB	Bachelor of Science (Medical, Molecular & Forensic Science) in Forensic Biology and Toxicology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSFC	Bachelor of Science (Medical, Molecular & Forensic Science) in Forensic Chemistry	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSIF	Bachelor of Information Technology in Cyber Security and Forensics	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSIS	Bachelor of Information Technology in Business Information Systems	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSIT	Bachelor of Information Technology in Games Technology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSIW	Bachelor of Information Technology in Internetworking and Network Security	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSLA	Bachelor of Laboratory Medicine	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSMB	Bachelor of Science (Medical, Molecular & Forensic Science) in Genetics and Molecular Biology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSMT	Bachelor of Science (Mathematical Science)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSPC	Bachelor of Agricultural Science in Crop and Pasture Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSPH	Bachelor of Science (Physical Sciences) in Physics	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSPS	Bachelor of Science in Psychology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSSC	Bachelor of Sport and Exercise Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSSP	Bachelor of Sport and Exercise Science, Bachelor of Science in Psychology (combined degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MUSVB	Bachelor of Science in Veterinary Biology, Doctor of Veterinary Medicine - school leaver	Not accepted
MUSVV	Bachelor of Science in Veterinary Biology, Doctor of Veterinary Medicine - non-school leaver	Not accepted
MUSXM	Bachelor of Sport and Exercise Science, Master of Clinical Exercise Physiology (combined degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MANDUR		
	Bachelor of Nursing - Enrolled Nurses	Not accepted
	Bachelor of Nursing - Non School Leaver	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MPNUR		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
MPOTC	OnTrack (Enabling course)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
ROCKING		ME IMO Vert along O
MROTC	OnTrack (Enabling course)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative

THE UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME AUSTRALIA

Where it is possible to enter a course based on STAT results, the following indicates the STAT requirements for entry to Notre Dame courses in 2024. Note: WE = Written English test, MC = Multiple Choice test. Where courses do not accept STAT for entry, applicants are able to utilise the Written English component to demonstrate competence in English.

PREMANTE NDABS Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDAPB Science (double degree) NDAPB Bachelor of Arts (Politics and Journalism) / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDAPB Bachelor of Arts in Psychology WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDAPB Bachelor of Arts (Architecture) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBAB Bachelor of Business Administration NDBBH Bachelor of Business Administration WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBBH Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) NDBMB Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion NDBMB Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion NDBMB Bachelor of Siomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion NDBMS Bachelor of Science NDCAB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Communications and Media (Machelor degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural NDCAB Bachelor of Communic	TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
NDABS Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDABS Bachelor of Arts (Politics and Journalism) / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDABS Bachelor of Arts in Psychology NDABC Bachelor of Arts in Psychology NDABC Bachelor of Arts in Psychology NDABC Bachelor of Business Administration NDBAD Bachelor of Biomedical Science NDBAD Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) NDBAD Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) NDBMB Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion NDBMB Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion NDBMB Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion NDBMB Bachelor of Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCAB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree) NDCOM Bachelor of Communications and Media NDCOM Bachelor of Communications and Media Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCOM Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOM Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOM Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOM Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOM Bachelor of Education (Ferinary) NDEOR Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEOR Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEOR Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care) Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care) NDEOR Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Ca		TLE	
NDAPS Science (double degree) NDAPS Bachelor of Arts in Psychology NDAPS Bachelor of Arts (Architecture) NDARC Bachelor of Business Administration NDBHD Bachelor of Behavioural Science NDBHD Bachelor of Behavioural Science NDBMC Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) NDBMC Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) NDBMC Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion NDBMC Bachelor of Biomedical Science NDBMC Bachelor of Science NDBMC Bachelor of Science NDBMC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCAR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree) NDCMB Bachelor of Communications and Media NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media NDCAB Bachelor of Communications and Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative degree) NDCCMB Bachelor of Communications and Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative degree) NDCOMB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCOMB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative ME Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care			WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDARC NDARC NDARD Bachelor of Business Administration WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBAB Bachelor of Business Administration WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBCH Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) NDBMC NDBMC Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCAB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal o	NDAPB	Bachelor of Arts (Politics and Journalism) / Bachelor of Behavioural	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDBAD Bachelor of Business Administration NDBEH Bachelor of Behavioural Science NDBMC Bachelor of Behavioural Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMB Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science NDBMS Bachelor of Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCAR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCAB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree) NDCMB Bachelor of Communications and Media NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Farly Childhood and Care 0-8 years) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Farly Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE an	NDAPS		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDBEH Bachelor of Behavioural Science NDBMC Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science NDBMS Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCAR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Communications and Media (Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Commerce NDCCM Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDCCM Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDCCM Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Education (Primary)Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Education (Primary)Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Education (Primary)Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Educ	NDARC	Bachelor of Arts (Architecture)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDBMC Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBCAR Bachelor of Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCAR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCCMB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Communications and Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOMB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOS	NDBAD	Bachelor of Business Administration	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDBMH Bachelor of Biomedical Science / NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBMS Bachelor of Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCAR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCBB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCCM Bachelor of Communications and Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOA Bachelor of Communications and Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOM Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDETH Diploma of Theology WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEDE Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8	NDBEH	Bachelor of Behavioural Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDBMS Bachelor of Biomedical Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDBSC Bachelor of Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCAR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCBE Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCMB Bachelor of Communications and Media WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOA Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Behavioural degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEDR Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Ver	NDBMC	Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDBSC Bachelor of Science NDCAR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCBB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDDTH Diploma of Theology WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Primary) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Primary) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Secondary) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verba	NDBMH	Bachelor of Biomedical Science/Bachelor of Health Promotion	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCAR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative degree) NDCBB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOM Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOM Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEDR Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEDR Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEDR Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEPR Bachelor of Education (Frimary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quan	NDBMS	Bachelor of Biomedical Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCBE Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCCM Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree) NDCME Bachelor of Communications and Media NDCOA Bachelor of Communications and Media NDCOA Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOS Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOS Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOS Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Frimary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDE	NDBSC	Bachelor of Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCCM Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree) NDCME Bachelor of Communications and Media NDCOA Bachelor of Communications and Media NDCOA Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB NDCOU Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCOB NDCOU Bachelor of Commerce WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDCSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDDTH Diploma of Theology NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEBB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of A	NDCAR	Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCOM Bachelor of Communications and Media NDCOA Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDDTH Diploma of Theology NDEDE Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEA Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Frimary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degr	NDCBE	· ·	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCOA Bachelor of Communications and Media/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOM Bachelor of Commerce NDCOM Bachelor of Commerce NDCOU Bachelor of Commerce NDCOU Bachelor of Counselling NDCOSC Bachelor of Counselling NDCOSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDCOSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDCOSC Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDE Bachelor of Education (Primary) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondar	NDCCM	· ·	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCOB Bachelor of Communications and Media / Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDCOW Bachelor of Commerce NDCOU Bachelor of Counselling NDCOC Bachelor of Counselling NDCOC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCOC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDCOC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDDTH Diploma of Theology NDEDE Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDP Bachelor of Education (Primary) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDECA Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEEA Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Selence (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bache	NDCME	Bachelor of Communications and Media	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCOM Bachelor of Commerce NDCOU Bachelor of Counselling NDCSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDCSR Rachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDCSR Rachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDDTH Diploma of Theology NDEDE Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Primary) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEEA Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)	NDCOA	· ·	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCOU Bachelor of Counselling NDCSC Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDCSR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDCSR Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree) NDDTH Diploma of Theology NDEDE Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDE Bachelor of Education (Primary) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEDB Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEEA Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Frimary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDCOB		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCSCBachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDCSRBachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDDTHDiploma of TheologyWE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEDEBachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEDPBachelor of Education (Primary)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEDSBachelor of Education (Secondary)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEEABachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEEBBachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEESBachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEPABachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEPSBachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEPSBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDESBBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDESSBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDESSBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeND	NDCOM	Bachelor of Commerce	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDCSRBachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDDTHDiploma of TheologyWE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEDEBachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEDPBachelor of Education (Primary)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEDSBachelor of Education (Secondary)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEEABachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEEBBachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEESBachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEPABachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEPBBachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEPSBachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDESBBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDESBBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDESSBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDESSBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative <td>NDCOU</td> <td>Bachelor of Counselling</td> <td>WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative</td>	NDCOU	Bachelor of Counselling	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEDER (double degree) NDDTH Diploma of Theology NDEDE Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDP Bachelor of Education (Primary) NDEDS Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEDS Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEA Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)	NDCSC	Bachelor of Commerce/Bachelor of Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEDE Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years) NDEDP Bachelor of Education (Primary) NDEDS Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEEA Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDCSR		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEDP Bachelor of Education (Primary) NDEDS Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEEA Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDDTH	Diploma of Theology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEDS Bachelor of Education (Secondary) NDEEA Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)	NDEDE	Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care 0-8 years)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEEA Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDEDP	Bachelor of Education (Primary)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEEB Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEXS Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEXS Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science	NDEDS	Bachelor of Education (Secondary)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEES Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood and Care)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDEEA	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEPA Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDEEB		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEPB Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEXS Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science	NDEES		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEPS Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDEPA	Bachelor of Education (Primary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDESA Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree) NDESB Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEXS Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDEPB		WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDESBBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDESSBachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)WE and MC Verbal or QuantitativeNDEXSBachelor of Exercise and Sport ScienceWE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDEPS	Bachelor of Education (Primary) / Bachelor of Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDESS (double degree) NDESS Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative NDEXS Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDESA	Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDEXS Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDESB	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
·	NDESS	Bachelor of Education (Secondary)/Bachelor of Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDHPP Bachelor of Health and Physical Education (Primary) WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative	NDEXS	Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
	NDHPP	Bachelor of Health and Physical Education (Primary)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
NDHPR	Bachelor of Health Promotion	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDHPS	Bachelor of Health and Physical Education (Secondary)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDHRA	Bachelor of Human Resource Management/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDHRB	Bachelor of Human Resource Management/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDHRM	Bachelor of Human Resource Management	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLAP	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Arts (Politics and Journalism) (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLAW	Bachelor of Laws	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLBE	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLBM	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Biomedical Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLCM	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLCO	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Commerce (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLGL	Bachelor of Laws (Graduate Entry)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLHR	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Human Resource Management (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLMP	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Marketing and Public Relations (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLPH	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Philosophy (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLPP	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Philosophy, Politics and Economics (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLSC	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDLWA	Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDMPA	Bachelor of Marketing and Public Relations/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDMPB	Bachelor of Marketing and Public Relations/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDMPC	Bachelor of Marketing and Public Relations/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDMPR	Bachelor of Marketing and Public Relations	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDNUR	Bachelor of Nursing	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDOUR	Bachelor of Outdoor Recreation	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDPES	Bachelor of Physiotherapy/Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science (double degree)	Not accepted
NDPHI	Bachelor of Philosophy	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDPHT	Bachelor of Philosophy/Bachelor of Theology (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDPHY	Bachelor of Physiotherapy	Not accepted
NDPLJ	Bachelor of Arts (Politics and Journalism)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDPPE	Bachelor of Philosophy, Politics and Economics	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDRTS	Bachelor of Arts	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDSCA	Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Arts (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDSCB	Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Behavioural Science (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDSRC	Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management/Bachelor of Communications and Media (double degree)	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDSRM	Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDTHE	Bachelor of Theology	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
NDTPP	Tertiary Pathway Program	Not required

THE UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Where it is possible to enter a course on the basis of STAT results, the following indicates the STAT requirements for entry to UWA courses in 2024. Note: WE = Written English test, MC = Multiple Choice test. Applicants wishing to demonstrate competence in English via STAT must sit both the Written English and Multiple Choice tests.

Students wishing to apply for a course where STAT is not accepted should apply for one of UWA's comprehensive degrees and transfer to their preferred course, usually after one or two semesters. In most instances, this will not extend the duration of the preferred degree course.

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
PERTH		
UB001	Bachelor of Agribusiness and Bachelor of Science	Not accepted
UB002	Bachelor of Environmental Science and Bachelor of Science	Not accepted
UB003	Bachelor of Agricultural Science and Bachelor of Science	Not accepted
UB004	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Bachelor of Science	Not accepted
UB006	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Bachelor of Commerce	Not accepted
UB007	Bachelor of Environmental Science and Bachelor of Commerce	Not accepted
UB008	Bachelor of Environmental Science and Bachelor of Arts	Not accepted
UB009	Bachelor of Agricultural Science and Bachelor of Arts	Not accepted
UB010	Bachelor of Agricultural Science and Bachelor of Commerce	Not accepted
UB011	Bachelor of Psychology and Bachelor of Arts	Not accepted
UB012	Bachelor of Philosophy Politics and Economics/Bachelor of Arts	Not accepted
UB013	Bachelor of Psychology and Bachelor of Commerce	Not accepted
UB014	Bachelor of Engineering and Bachelor of Philosophy (Honours)	Not accepted
UB017	Bachelor of Philosophy Politics and Economics/Bachelor of Commerce	Not accepted
UB020	Bachelor of Economics and Bachelor of Commerce	Not accepted
UB022	Bachelor of Human Rights and Bachelor of Arts	Not accepted
UB023	Bachelor of Human Rights and Bachelor of Commerce	Not accepted
UB026	Bachelor of Modern Languages and Bachelor of Arts	Not accepted
UB028	Bachelor of Modern Languages and Bachelor of Business	Not accepted
UB029	Bachelor of Modern Languages and Bachelor of Science	Not accepted
UB030	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Bachelor of Modern Languages	Not accepted
UB031	Bachelor of Modern Languages and Bachelor of Philosophy (Honours)	Not accepted
UB032	Bachelor of Modern Languages and Bachelor of Biomedical Science	Not accepted
UB034	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) and Bachelor of Arts	Not accepted
UC006	Master of Pharmacy via Bachelor of Biomedical Science	Not accepted
	Doctor of Dental Medicine via Bachelor of Biomedicine	
UD056	(Specialised)(Integrated Dental Sciences Major)	Not accepted
UE005	Master of Public Health via Bachelor of Philosophy (Honours)	Not accepted
UE006	Master of Public Health via Bachelor of Biomedical Science	Not accepted
LICOEC	Doctor of Medicine via Bachelor of Biomedicine (Specialised)(Integrated	Niet econted
UG056	Medical Sciences and Clinical Practice Major)	Not accepted
UH005	Bachelor of Philosophy (Honours)	Not accepted
UH008 UH011	Bachelor of Advanced Computer Science (Honours)	Not accepted
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	Not accepted
UH017	Bachelor of Social Work (Honours)	Not accepted
UH020	Bachelor of Education (Primary) (Honours) Master of Architecture via Rachelor of Philosophy Assured Bathway	Not accepted
UK005	Master of Architecture via Bachelor of Philosophy Assured Pathway Master of Architecture via Bachelor of Environmental Design Assured	Not accepted
UK011	Pathway	Not accepted
UL001	Juris Doctor (Law) via Bachelor of Arts Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UL002	Juris Doctor (Law) via Bachelor of Commerce Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UL004	Juris Doctor (Law) via Bachelor of Science Assured Pathway	Not accepted

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
UL005	Law (Juris Doctor) via Bachelor of Philosophy (Hons) Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UL012	Juris Doctor (Law) via Bachelor of Philosophy, Politics and Economics	Not accepted
UL034	Juris Doctor (Law) via Bachelor of Human Rights	Not accepted
UL050	Juris Doctor (Law) via Bachelor of Criminology and Criminal Justice	Not accepted
UM002	Bachelor of Economics and Master of Economics	Not accepted
UM004	Bachelor of Molecular Sciences and Master of Biomedical Science	Not accepted
UM005	Bachelor of Biological Science and Master of Biological Science	Not accepted
UM007	Bachelor of Molecular Sciences and Master of Biotechnology	Not accepted
UM008	Bachelor of Environmental Science and Master of Environmental Science	Not accepted
UM009	Bachelor of Earth Sciences and Master of Geoscience	Not accepted
UM010	Bachelor of Marine Science and Master of Marine Biology	Not accepted
UM011	Bachelor of Marine Science and Master of Environmental Science	Not accepted
UM012	Bachelor of Earth Sciences and Master of Oceanography	Not accepted
UM013	Bachelor of Agricultural Science and Master of Agricultural Science	Not accepted
UM014	Bachelor of Agribusiness and Master of Agricultural Economics	Not accepted
UM015	Bachelor of Science (Frontier Physics) and Master of Physics	Not accepted
UM017	Bachelor of Sport and Exercise Sciences and Master of Public Health	Not accepted
UM018	Bachelor of Sport and Exercise Sciences and Master of Clinical Exercise Physiology	Not accepted
UM019	Bachelor of Sport and Exercise Sciences and Master of Applied Human Performance Science	Not accepted
UM021	Bachelor of Human Sciences and Master of Bioinformatics	Not accepted
UM023	Bachelor of Science and Master of Teaching (Secondary)	Not accepted
UM024	Bachelor of Molecular Sciences and Master of Bioinformatics	Not accepted
UM029	Bachelor of Biological Science and Master of Biotechnology	Not accepted
UM032	Bachelor of Geographical and Spatial Science and Master of Environmental Science	Not accepted
UN001	Master of Translation Studies via Bachelor of Arts Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UN005	Master of Translation Studies via Bachelor of Philosophy (Honours) Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UO020	Aboriginal Orientation Course	Not accepted
UP001	Bachelor of Arts	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UP002	Bachelor of Commerce	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UP004	Bachelor of Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UP006	Bachelor of Biomedical Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UP008	Bachelor of Music	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UP009	Bachelor of Business	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UP011	Bachelor of Environmental Design	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UP012	Bachelor of Philosophy, Politics and Economics	Not accepted
UP013	Bachelor of Economics	Not accepted
UP019	Bachelor of Agricultural Science	Not accepted
UP020	Bachelor of Agribusiness	Not accepted
UP022	Bachelor of Environmental Science	Not accepted
UP023	Bachelor of Marine Science	Not accepted
UP025	Bachelor of Biological Science	Not accepted
UP026	Bachelor of Sport and Exercise Sciences	Not accepted
UP028	Bachelor of Molecular Sciences	Not accepted
UP029	Bachelor of Earth Sciences	Not accepted
UP030	Bachelor of Psychology	Not accepted
UP031	Bachelor of Human Sciences	Not accepted
	<u> </u>	•

TISC Code	Course Name	STAT requirements
UP034	Bachelor of Human Rights	Not accepted
UP050	Bachelor of Criminology and Criminal Justice	Not accepted
UP054	Bachelor of Modern Languages	Not accepted
UP055	Bachelor of Geographical and Spatial Science	Not accepted
UP056	Bachelor of Biomedicine (Specialised)	Not accepted
UP058	Bachelor of International Relations	Not accepted
UP059	Bachelor of Mathematics	Not accepted
UP062	Bachelor of Social and Environmental Sustainability	Not accepted
UR056	Doctor of Podiatric Medicine via Bachelor of Biomedicine (Specialised) (Podiatric Health and Medical Sciences Major)	Not accepted
UT001	Master of Teaching (Secondary) via Bachelor of Arts Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UT002	Master of Teaching (Secondary) via Bachelor of Commerce Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UT004	Master of Teaching (Secondary) via Bachelor of Science Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UT006	Master of Teaching (Secondary) via Bachelor of Biomedical Science Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UT008	Master of Teaching (Secondary) via Bachelor of Music Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UT010	Master of Teaching (Secondary) via Bachelor of Philosophy (Honours) Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UT011	Master of Teaching (Secondary) via Bachelor of Environmental Design Assured Pathway	Not accepted
UT026	Master of Teaching (Secondary) via Bachelor of Sport and Exercise Sciences Assured Pathway	Not accepted
ALBANY		
UAART	Bachelor of Arts	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UABMD	Bachelor of Biomedical Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UACOM	Bachelor of Commerce	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative
UASCI	Bachelor of Science	WE and MC Verbal or Quantitative

ADDRESSES

CURTIN UNIVERSITY

CURTIN PERTH Kent Street BENTLEY WA 6102

GPO Box U1987 PERTH WA 6845

Telephone: (08) 9266 7805 Web: www.curtin.edu.au Webform: curtin.edu.au/ask KALGOORLIE CAMPUS For mining courses: Western Australian School of

Mines (WASM) Egan Street

KALGOORLIE WA 6430 Telephone: 1800 688 377 Web: www.wasm.curtin.edu.au COUNTRY CENTRES Limited assistance will be available at country centres listed below, please contact 1800 469 164.

Albany Kalgoorlie

EDITH COWAN UNIVERSITY

270 Joondalup Drive JOONDALUP WA 6027 Telephone: 134 328

Overseas: (61 8) 6304 0000 Email: futurestudy@ecu.edu.au Web: www.ecu.getready.com.au

Including Joondalup, Mt Lawley, South West Campus (Bunbury) and Margaret River Education Centre

MURDOCH UNIVERSITY

Perth Campus
THE STUDENT CENTRE

South Street

MURDOCH WA 6150 Telephone: 1300 MURDOCH

(1300 687 3624)
Online enquiries:
ask.murdoch.edu.au
Web: www.murdoch.edu.au

Mandurah Campus (Peel) THE STUDENT CENTRE Education Drive MANDURAH WA 6210 Telephone: 1300 MURDOCH

(1300 687 3624)
Online enquiries:
ask.murdoch.edu.au
Web: www.murdoch.edu.au

Rockingham Campus THE STUDENT CENTRE Dixon Road

ROCKINGHAM WA 6168 Telephone: 1300 MURDOCH

(1300 687 3624)
Online enquiries:
ask.murdoch.edu.au
Web: www.murdoch.edu.au

THE UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME AUSTRALIA

Fremantle Campus
Prospective Student Office
23 High Street
FREMANTLE WA 6160

Telephone: (08) 9433 0533

Online enquiries: https://www.notredame.edu.au/about/contact-us

Email: future@nd.edu.au

Website: www.notredame.edu.au

THE UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

ADMISSIONS Mail Bag M353 35 Stirling Highway CRAWLEY WA 6009

Telephone: (08) 6488 2477 Country Callers 1800 653 050 Online enquiries:.uwa.edu.au

Online enquiries:.uwa.edu.au Web: www.studyat.uwa.edu.au ALBANY CAMPUS 35 Stirling Terrace ALBANY WA 6330

Telephone: (08) 9842 0888

Email:

albany.centre@uwa.edu.au Web: www.albany.uwa.edu.au

TERTIARY INSTITUTIONS SERVICE CENTRE

Level 1, 100 Royal Street EAST PERTH WA 6004 Telephone: (08) 9318 8000 Email: info@tisc.edu.au Web: www.tisc.edu.au